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August 1, 2014

By ECF

The Honorable Joan M. Azrack
United States Magistrate Judge
United States District Court
Eastern District of New York
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re:  Razaetal.v. City of New York et al.
Case No. 13-cv-3448 (PKC) (JMA)

Dear Judge Azrack:

The parties in the above-captioned matter write jointly to respectfully request a 60-day extension
of the Court-ordered deadline for document discovery. See ECF No. 47 (so-ordering an August
1, 2014 deadline for document discovery). Although the parties are working expeditiously to
complete document discovery, they are nevertheless unable to meet the August 1, 2014 deadline.

The parties respectfully request that the deadline for document discovery be extended to
September 30, 2014.

Sincerely,

/s/Hina Shamsi
Hina Shamsi
Attorney for Plaintiffs

/s/Alexis Leist

Alexis Leist
Attorney for Defendants

cc: All Counsel of Record (via ECF)



